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Letter No. 15.

MonTtrEAL, 16th July, 1873

My Dear Mr. McMurigN,—] feared you had got entirely lost in the depths of
matrimday, bat I am glad to nosice by your Jettor, dated 1lth inss, that you have got
safo back.

Binoe I saw yon lust, the Pacifie Railvond (Canada) scheme has gone through meny
phases, and its present position is difficult to bo described.

E}!‘ir Georgs Cartier has been in town for some duys, and I have had several interviews
with hiw. ‘ )

He now tells me that be doos not now, and never did, intend to deal either with Mac-
phersonn’s Contpany or ours, and that ke enly allowed them to getincorporated as u matter
ofamusement. DBut he says he always intended that the Governmens would form its own
Cowpany, who will carry on the work under ths orders of ths Groaramsat acsoriing to
the views of the Guvernmant engineers, and with money furnished by the Government. He
says that he and Sir John A. made up thejr minds to this long ago, but did not tell aay
of their colleagues.

A kind of negotiation is going on with both Macpherson and mysslf, relative to the
composition of this Government Compauy, bus it has not come to anything as yet.
Meantims the period of the elections is diawing near, and unless the matter is arranged
satisfactory to Lower Canada, Sir George Cartier’s prospect of being returned is very slim
indeed. I cannot foresee with any certainty the ultimate result, but the decision cannot
be long put of. ‘

I will udvise you as soon es enything i positively kaowa.

Youes truly,
(Bigmed,) RUGH ALLAN.

(Private and OConfidential.)
MoxrreaL, 0th August, 1873
Dear Mr. McMuLLEN,—I have been hoping from day to day that some conclusion
which I could communicate to you would be arrived at, respecting the Pacific Railvoad
negotiations, but some obstacle to cause delay always intervened. The uear approach of
the elections, howover, and tle stand taken by my French friends, that they would lend
no help till 1 pronounced myself satisfied, has at length brought the matter to a crisis,
and I think tho game I have been playing is now likely to be attended with success.
Yesterday, we eutered into un agreement, by which the Government bound itself to
form & company of Canadians only, aceerdiag to my wishes. That the company will
make me President, and that I and wy friends will get a majority of the stock, and that
the contract for building the road will be given to this company in terms of the Act of
Parlinment. Ametioany are to be earefully excluded, in the fear that they will sell it to
the Northern Pacitic. But I fanoy we oan get over that some way er othpr.
his position has not boen attainod without large payments of monsy. I huve
slready peid over $200,000, and T will have at least §100,000 niore 40 pay. I must now
soon kngw what our New York frienids are going to do. They did nes amwer my lasé

letter.
Y@w mv '
(Wigned,) - HUGH ALLAN.

Letter No. 17.
MoxTREAL, 16th Sept., 1872. -
Dzar Mr. McMuLLEN,—I wanted at this time to have a meeting in New York, to
weo what our friands mmmupm&w%hmwday Thvo o lettol Froma General Coms,
R



